ALPINE BOARD OF HEALTH REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, September 10, 2019 - Alpine Borough Hall At 7:00 P.M. (This meeting was taped in its entirety).

CALL TO ORDER/PUBLIC ANNOUCEMENT: Dr. Penn called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. and read the following Public Announcement in compliance with the N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq.: In accordance with the provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Law, the notice of this Special Meeting held Tuesday, September 10, 2019 has met the requirements of the law by being published in The Record, posted on the bulletin board of the lobby in the Borough Hall and on the Borough's website and a copy filed in the office of the Borough Clerk.

ROLL CALL: Present: Dr. Dalavagas, Dr. Laifer, Dr. Penn, Mr. Inguaggiato, Sr.(Alt. I), Ms. Snow Absent: Dr. Gasalberti

Also present: Secretary Nancy Wehmann

MINUTES 6/11/2019: Approved upon motion by Dr. Laifer and seconded by Mr. Inguaggiato and approved by all those eligible to vote.

REPORT OF THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT: for the reporting period 5/1/2019-8/31/2019. A copy is on file. Highlights as follows:

<u>Authorized Agent (Engineer)</u>: 2 test holes inspections, 3 septic plan reviews (permit pending), 3 septic system permits (replacements)=7 septic systems in progress, 3 septic repairs complete, 1 sewer connection to Closter withdrawn, 2 pending Demarest Hillside Ave subdivision, 24 septic systems substantially complete pending final inspections (not including five completed with COs issued since last report); 2 AWPTD licenses (inspections up to date) and 1 installed awaiting licensure prior to TCO; 12 other reviews: 1 zoning board review, 4 RTSIR, 9 Request for CCO, 1 building permit review, 2 driveway permit reviews.

<u>REHS:</u> 14 Ch. 24 restaurant inspections, 2 potable water samplings, 2 dog bite investigations, 8 pool inspections, pool labs reviewed weekly, 2 resident complaints (mosquitos, rodents) investigated, review Fire Chief's parade plans and issue food prep guidelines.

<u>Other reports:</u> One new septic installer licensed: Anthony Milazzo of Milazzo Construction, LLC in Wantage, NJ bringing the number of Alpine licensed septic installers to 8.

<u>BCDHS Nursing:</u> No reportable diseases this period.

BC Animal Control 8 patrols, 3 raccoon, 1 deer, 1 rabbit gone on arrival; 1 turtle rescue

<u>Public education</u> displays mental health awareness, mosquitos, heat stroke, sun and skin cancer, reproductive care and HIV status, alcohol and drug dependency resources, lead level screenings, cancer screenings. FOCUS poster on VAPING and risk of severe pulmonary illness and death - handouts for parents warning of dangers replenished several times.

BUSINESS - None

COMMUNICATIONS Mayor reported on:

- Alpine Swim Club finished another successful season. Mayor Tomasko encourages all residents to support this community asset even if they don't use the facilities.
- Summer road surfacing projects included the Borough's portion of the Alpine school parking lot.
- Northern Valley Chiefs Parade will be held Sunday, October 13th and he encourages all to attend.

Ms. Snow asked if there was anything new regarding Alpine Three. The Mayor advised an application has again been submitted to the Planning Board proposing 7 townhomes with an approximate one-mile twoinch private PVC sewer line connecting to Cresskill via Closter Dock Road, Church Street, Hillside Avenue and Wilson Avenue. The court upheld Planning Board denial of the prior application based on lack of adequate stormwater management. The Mayor will recuse as he owns a property that abuts the proposed sewer line. A hearing is currently scheduled for Tuesday, October 22, 2019.

ADJOURNMENT

Upon a motion by Dr. Laifer seconded by Mr. Inguaggiato and approved by all, this regular meeting of the Alpine Board of Health held on Tuesday, September 10, 2019 adjourned at 7:17 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Nancy Wehmann